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Re: Brine Well

Sear Ernie:

The State Engineer controls the drilling of water wells in

this area; however, City ordinances relating to zoning should be
I have checked with Mr. Powers, City Building Official

adnered to.
he has assured me that the brine well location is in the proper

al L‘L
zoning.
Please have the drilling contractor contact Mr. Powers prior to

If you need additional informstion, please let me know.
Yours truly,

Dgeaclle

Claude F. Tabor
City Administrator

Grilling.

CET/ 3w



